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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Uttw Awe 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industnal Pari, Singapore 408533
TEL: 6258 1581 FAX 6258 4315
Reg. No- 182607198R GST Reg. No. 18-9607198-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automabile

DIRECT ASIA INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PL

Ref - CC8/DAI18000905/Kps3

SNGAPORECsST S oweeorzoe [ HIR
Code: DAl
1= Policy Particulars - THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. EN 638C Veh. Inspected SKM 556P
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. T4587/5T Excess (§) 0.00
Assign From Assign Date 16/01/2018
2 Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model c.c 0 .
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg.
Chassis No. Colour
Odometer - Steering
Brakes Modification
General
3 Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre mm
L/H Front Tyre mm
R/H Rear Tyre mm
L/H Rear Tyre i
4. Description of Damages
8. General Information .
Accident Date 0S/01/2018 Inspection Date 15/01/2018
Survey held at KING'S AUTO SPRAY PAINT PTELTD
BLK 176 SIN MING DRIVE
#02-10
SIN MING AUTOCARE
SINGAPORE 575721
Sa. Remarks
AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE™ BASIS.
B}IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS
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Shlﬂﬂ Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: Sharon Tan <sharon.ian@directasia.com=

Sent: Wednesday, 7 February 2018 10:49 AM

To: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

Cc: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto); ‘admin (admin@lbs-auto.com)’

Subject: Claim: 74587/ST | TPD SKM5S6P | LKK Ref- CC6/DAI18000995/Kps3 | Accdt invivg

ENG3IBC (DA) & SKMSS6EP (AIG) on 05/01/2018 along Balestier Rd near to Minju

Hi Ms Shirley,
We refer to the above matter.

We are agreeable to a DIRECT SETTLEMENT and recommend the rear sports rim to be repaired and resist labour at
5150

Kindly engaged with workshop and keep us updated.

Regards

WU N

%

Sharon Tan ; Peroml Clarm specain

DirectAsia Insurance

Customer Service: +B3 6665 3555

Retail: B8 South Bndgs Road, 5{058716)
www directasia.com

0060060

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) [mailto:ShirleyHiew@lkkauto com]

Sent: Wednesday, January 17, 2018 5:33 PM

To: Motar Claims <motorclaimsi@directasia.com>; Claim <claim@directasia.coms

Cc: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto com>; Admin A <admin-a@|kkauto.com>; Aaron Wang
<aaron.wang@directasia.com>; Derrick Quok <derrick@directasia.com>; Kenneth Lim <kenneth@directasia.coms;
Charandeep Singh <charandeep singh@directasia.com>

Subject: [EXT] Direct Settlement - Accident Involving ENG38C (OI : DAI - TBA) AND SKM556P (TP : LKK REF - .
CC6/DAI18000995/Kps3) on 05/01/2018

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Dear Sir/Madam,
We refer to the above matter.
This is a TP direct settlement case.
We had inspected TP vehicle SKM 556P at M/s King's Auto Spray Paint Pte Ltd - Sin Ming Drive.
Enclosed tor your perusal is:
TP's GIA report

Estimated cost of repair
Photographs of TP vehicle in its damaged condition

Please kindly advice liability soonest.




Meanwhile, kindly provide us the claim reference for our necessary action.

Kindly take note that the case handler in-charge is Hsiao Tong and she can be contacted at DID: 6742 3197,

To check availability of the case handler, you may contact the undersigned.

Thank you,

Bast Hegards,

Shirley Hiew | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: E366-0055 | emall: ShirleyHipw@lkkauto.com | fan 67412108
Blk 51, Paya Ukl Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)

IMPORTANT NOTICE: This message is intended only for the attention of the addressee and may contain
legally privileged and/or confidential information. Its unauthorised use, disclosure, storage or copying is no
permitted. If you are not the intended recipient, please permanently delete the original, destroy all copies
and inform the sender.




Hsiao Tuﬂ !LI{HAutn}

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 22 February 2018 3:30 FM

To: Sharon Tan (sharon.tan@directasia.com)

Cc: Admin A

Subject: RE: Claim: 74587/5T | TPD SKM556P | LXK Ref: CCR/DAI18000995/Kps3 | Accdt
invlvg ENB3BC (DA} & SKM556P (AIG) on 05/01/2018 along Balestier Rd near to
Minju

Attachments: TP ESTIMATE - MARKED PDF

Hi Sharon,

We refer to the above malier.

The summary of repair cost of third party vehicle is as follows: -

Third patty” s estimate: | LKK adjusted As per Direct Asia Third party
- amount. - racommendation: - proposal: -
$2412.25 L/sum $1.200.00 L/sum § 900.00 L/sum $1.000.00

**03 recommendation for repair.

Kindly let us have your mandate on repair cost.

Hest Regards,

Hsino Tong, Chew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Ple Lid

Phone: 6732-3197 | email: chewht@lkkautocom | fax: 6741-4108
Bk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, 2o2-25 | S(408953)

From: Sharon Tan [mailto:sharon.tan@directasia.com]

Sent: Wednesday, 7 February 2018 10:49 AM

To: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) <ShirleyHiew@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>; ‘admin (admin@Ibs-auto.com)’ <admin@lbs-auto.com>

Subject: Claim: 74587 /5T | TPD SKMSS6P | LKK Ref: CC6/DAI18000995/Kps3 | Accdt invivg ENB3EC (DA) & SKM556P
(AIG) on 05/01/2018 along Balestier Rd near to Minju

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




Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Sharon Tan <sharon.tan@directasiacom>

Sent: Monday, 5 March 2018 9:28 AM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Cc: Admin A

Subject: Claim: 74587/ST | TPD SKMS56P | LKK Ref: CC6/DAITB000995/Kps3 | Accdt invivg
ENB3BC (DA) & SKM556P (AIG) on 05/01/2018 along Balestier Rd near to Minju

Attachments: TP ESTIMATE - MARKED.PDF

Hi Ms Hsiao Tong, qu;-

Thank you for your email. ( 1 ~] ;

We are agreeable to the recommendation. \ﬂ\'& -

o

Please proceed according accordingly and keep us updated.

Regards

Sharon Tan /7

DirectAsia Insurance

! timar SErvice 465 BhHES §RYS

: e ROaRa, Musaila)
www . directasia.com

008000

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) [mailto:chewht@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Munda-,v, 5 March, 2018 8:51 AM

To: Sharon Tan

Cc: Admin A

Subject: [EXT] RE: Claim: 74587/ST | TPD SKMSSEP | LKK Ref: CC6/DA118000995/Kps3 | Accdt invivg EN638C (DA)
& SKM556P (AIG) on 05/01/2018 along Balestier Rd near to Minju

Hi Sharan,
we refar to our below email.

Kindly advise if we may proceed 1o offer repair cost at §1,000.00 as third party Is chasing lor finalisation,

Thank you,




Best Regards,

Hsino Tong, Chew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Ple Lid

Fhone: trgz-097 | email; chewhiailkkantooom | fax: hrgi-4108
Bk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, soz-25 | Sq0f034)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 28 February 2018 11:06 AM

To: Sharon Tan [sharon tan@directasia. com) <sharon tan@directasia coms

Cc: Admin A <adimin-a@lkkauto com>

Subject: RE: Claim: 74587/5T | TPD SKM556F | LKK Ref: CC6/DAI18000995/Kps3 | Accdt invivg ENG38C (DA) &
SKM556P (AIG) on 05/01/2018 along Balestier Rd near to Minju

Hi Sharon,
We reter to our below email.
Kindly advise it we may proceed to offer repair cost ot $1,000.00 as third party is chasing for finalisation.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew | Case Hondler

LK Auto Consultants Ple Lid

Phonie: frge-io7 | emall: chewht@ kdauto com | G 674 -4 108
Btk 51, Paya Ubi Industrinl Park, Ubi Avenoe 1, =nz-25 | S{ao8a3a)

From: Hslao Tong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 22 February 2018 3:30 PM

To: Sharon Tan [sharon tan@directasia.com) <sharon tan@directasia coms>

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Claim: 74587/5T | TPD SKM556P | LKK Ref: CC6/DAI18000995/Kps3 | Accdt invivg ENG3BC (DA) &
SKM556P (AIG) on 05/01/2018 along Balestier Rd near to Minju

Hi Sharan.

We refer 1o Ihe above molter.

The summary of repair cost of third party vehicle s as follows: -




Third party' s estimate: | LKK adjusted As per Direct Asio Third party
x amount; - recommendation: - proposal; -
$241225 L/sum $1,200.00 L/surmn $ 900.00 L/sum $1,000.00

**03 recommendation for repair.

Kindly le! us have your mandate on repair cost.

He<t Regands,

Hsino Tong, Chew | Case Handler

LEK Auto Consultants Pre Lid

Phonie: 6742+0107 | emadl: chewhisiTkkauto.com | fax: G741-4108
Blk 51, Payn Ubny Industrial Pack, Ubi Avenoe 1 #oz-25 | S(408943)

From: Sharon Tan [mallto:sharon tan@directasia.com]

Sent: Wednesday, 7 February 2018 10:49 AM

To: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) <ShirleyHiew @lkkauto coms>

Ce: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewhi@|kkauto.com>; ‘admin (admin@lbs-auto com)' <admini@lbs-aulo coms

Subject: Claim: 74587/5T | TPD SKM556P | LKK Ref: CC6/DAI18000995/Kps3 | Accdt invivg ENB38C (DA) & SKM556F
{MIG) on 05/01/2018 along Balestier Rd near to Minju

Hi Ms Shirley,
We refer to the above matter,

We are agreeable to a DIRECT SETTLEMENT and recommend the rear sports rim to be repaired and resist labour at
$150

Kindly engaged with workshop and keep us updated.

Regards

Sharon Tan

DirectAsia Insurance
! inicp of B ShY
Barill: 88 Shoth Bridie Rosd. SI058T16]

www.directasia.com

006000

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) [mallto:ShirleyHisw @& kkauto.com)

Sent: Wednesday, January 17, 2018 5:33 PM

Ta: Motor Claims <motarciaimsi@directasia.com>; Claim <claim@directasia.com>

Cc: Hsiao Tong (LKKAUto) <chiewhit @ikkauto com>; Admin A <admin-a@Ikkauto com>; Aaron Wang
<aaron.wang@directasia.coms; Derrick Quok <derrick@directasia cam>; Kenneth Lim <kennethi@directasia coms,;
Charandeep Singh <charandeep singh@directasia.com>

Subject: [EXT] Direct Settlement - Accident Involving ENG3BC (Ol : DAI - TBA) AND SKMS556P (TP : LKK REF -
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
Enclosed lor your perusal is:
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

Kindly take note that the case handler in-charge is Hsiao Tong and she can be contacted at DID: 6742 3197.

To check availability of the case handler , you may contact the undersigned.

Thank you

Hest Regards,

Shilrley Hiew | &dmin

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Fhone: 63650055 | emall: ShirleyHisw kkauto.com | fix: 6741-4108

BIK 51 Paya Ubl industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #012.75 | 5(d08933)

IMPORTANT NOTICE: This message is intended only for the attention of the addressee and may contain
legally privileged and/or confidential information. Its unauthorised use. disclosure. storage or capyving is not
permitted. If you are not the intended recipient. please permanently delete the original, destroy all copies
and intorm the sender.




Hsiao Tnng (LKKAuto)

From; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Saturday, 17 March 2018 12:50 PM

To: ‘Sharon Tan'

Cc Admin A

Subject: RE: Claim: 7T4587/5T | TPD SKM556P | LKK Ref: CC6/DAI18000995/Kps3 | Accdt
invivg ENG38C (DA) B SKM556P (AIG) on 05/01/2018 along Balestier Rd near to
Minju

Attachments: LKKInspection {1).pdf. LKKAdjustment1 (1).pdf; LKK Survey Photos.pdf; LKK Resurvey

Photos.pdf: RENTAL pdf. FINAL REPAIR BILL pdf

Withou! Prejuciice
Hi Sharon,
We refer to the above matier.

We seek your approval to offer Third Party repairer. King's Auto Spray Paint Pte Ltd of $1,.300.00(all-in). The:
breakdown Is as lollows: -

|. Cost of Repaolr ¥ 1.000.00
2. Loss of Rental (3days x $100.00) £ 200.00
TOTAL $§1.300.00

Enclosed herewith the supporting document far your perusal.

For your approval please.

Best Ragurds,

Hsiao Tong, Chew | Case Haneler

LEK Auto Consultants Ple Lud

Flione: 67g2-5107 | emml; chewht@lkkaatocom | fax; 6741-4308
Bk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, 2o2-25 | S(408034)

From: Sharon Tan [mailto:sharon.tan@directasia.com]

Sent: Monday, 5 March 2018 9:28 AM

To: Hsiao Tong [LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>

Subject: Claim: 74587/5T | TPD SKMS556P | LKK Ref: CCH/DAI18000995/Kps3 | Accdt invivg ENG38C (DA) & SKM556P
(AIG) on 05/01/2018 along Balestier Rd near to Minju

Hi Ms Hsiao Tong,

Thank you for your email.

We are agreeable to the recommendation.

Please proceed according accordingly and keep us updated.
1




Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Sharon Tan <sharon.tan@directasiacom>

Sent: Monday, 19 March 2018 8:39 AM

Tao: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuUto)

Cc: admin A

Subject: Claim: 74587/ST | TPD SKMS556P | LKK Ref CC6/DAITB000995/Kps3 | Accdt Invivg
ENB3BC (DA) & SKMS56P (AIG) on 05/01/2018 along Balestier Rd near to Minju

Attachments: LKKInspection (1) pdf; LKKAdjustment1 (1).pdf; LKK Survey Photos.pdf: LKK Resurvey

Photos.pdf; RENTAL pdf; FINAL REPAIR BILL pdf

W PREIUDI
Hi Hsiao Tong,
We refer to your emall dated 17/3/18.

We are agreeable with your recommendation, Please proceed to negotiate as such and keep us pasted once there s a
seltlement.

Regards

DirectAsia Insurance

Customar Sarvice: «05 Gohh 5555

Hetall. 58 South B¢ idye Road, 51058716
weere directasia.com

00B000

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) [mallto:chewht@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Saturday, 17 March, 2018 12:50 PM

To: Sharon Tan

Ce: Admin A

Subject: [EXT] RE: Claim: 74587/ST | TPD SKM556P | LKK Ref: CC6/DA118000995/Kps3 | Accdt invivg ENG3BC (DA)
& SKMS56P (AIG) on 05/01/2018 along Balestier Rd near to Minju

Withou! Prapcice
Hi Sharon,
We refer to the above maltter.

We seek your approval 1o offer Third Party repairer. King's Auto Spray Paint Ple Ltd af §1,300.00{all-in). The
breakdown is as follows: -

1. Cost of Repaoir $ 1,000.00
2. Loss of Rental {(3days x $100.00) % 300.00
TOTAL 5 1,300.00

Enclosed herewith the supparfing document lor your perusal,

For your approval please.




Bist Rojarids,

Hsino Tong, Chew | Case Handler

LK Auta Consultants Pre Lid

Pl Begi-gia7 | email: ghewhl@Ikkauto.com | fax: 641-4108
Blk 51, Paya Uln Industral Park, Ubs Avenoe 1, #oz-25 | SG080a3)

From: Sharon Tan [mailto:sharon tan@directasia.com]
Sent: Monday, 5 March 2018 9:28 AM
To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAute) <chewln@lkkauto. cams>

Subject: Claim: 74587/5T | TPD SKMS56P | LKK Ref: CC6/DAI18000995/Kps3 | Accdt invivg ENG3BC (DA) & SKMS56P
{AIG) on 05/01/2018 along Balestier Rd near to Minju

Hi Ms Hsiao Tong,

Thank you for your email,

We are agreeable to the recommendation.

Please proceed according accordingly and keep us updated.
Regards

Sharon Tan it

DirectAsia Insurance

Cimitcimir Sarvicin’ 6% G665 9555
Retnl 58 Sourh Bodge Road, S{058T16)
www.directasin.com

L Ivizdinlo]o)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) [mailto:chewhtilkkauto.com]

Sent: Monday, § March, 2018 8:51 AM

To: Sharon Tan

Cc: Admin A

Subject: [EXT] RE: Claim: 74587/ST | TPD SKMSS6P | LKK Ref: CC6/DAI18000995/Kps3 | Accdt invivg ENG3BC (DA)
B SKM556P (AlIG) on 05/01/2018 along Balestier Rd near to Minju

Hi Sharan,
We refer to our below email

Eindly advise if we may proceed 1o olier regair cost at $1,000,00 as third parly Is chasing for finalisation,

Thank you




West Repurds,

Itsino Tong. Chew | Cuse Hondlor

LKk Anto Consultants Pte Lid

Wit B0 | email: gimwhtElkdmuiorom | fax: 6741-4108
Tk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1. soz-25 | Slqo8903)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 28 February 2018 11:06 AM

To: Sharon Tan [sharon tan@directasia.com) <sharan tan@directasia.com>

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@|lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Claim: 74587/ST | TPD SKM556P | LKK Ref: CC6/DAI1B000995/Kps3 | Accdt invivg ENB3BC (DA &
SKMBS56P (AIG) on 05/01/2018 along Balestier Rd near to Minju

Hi Sharan.
We reler 1o our below email,
zindly advise if we may proceed to offer repair cost at $1,000.00 as third party is chasing for finalisation.

Thank you.

Bt Regnrils,

Haiao Tong, Chew | Case Hanlle

LEK Avuto Consultonts Pre Lid

Phone: d7az-197 | emoil; gheshtielkkantoeom | s 6741-4108
Bk 51, Baya Ubl ndustrial Park, Ubi Avenuoe 1, #02-25 | S{4o8914)

From: Hslao Tong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 22 February 2018 3:30 PM

To: Sharon Tan (sharan an@directasia.com) <sharon.tan@directasia.cam

Ce: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto. com>

Subject: RE: Claim; 74587/5T | TPD SKM556P | LKK Ref: CC6/DAI18000995/Kps3 | Accdt invivg ENB3BC (DA) &
SKMS56P (AIG) on 05/01/2018 along Balestier Rd near to Minju

Hi Sharon,

we rater to the gbove matter.

The summary of repair cost of third party vehicie is os follows: -




Third party” 5 estimate: | LKK adjusted As per Direct Asio Third party
. amount: - recommendgtion: - proposdl; -
$241225 L/sum $1.200.00 L/sum $ 200.00 L/sum $1,000.00

**03 recommendalion for repair.

Eincdly let us have your mandate on repair cosl.

Best Repards,
Hslno Tong, Chew | Case Hondler
LEEK Ao Consultants Mre Lud

Phaoe frge=-1y7 | ek chewhtalkkauto com | fux: Grg1-4108
HIK 51, Pavid Ul Incastrial Pork, Ubi Avenuoe |, #op-25 | 8{40849:%)

Fram: Sharan Tan limaltessharon tan@directasia.com|

Sent: Wednesday, 7 February 2018 10:49 AM

To: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) <ShitleyHipw@lkkauta com>

Cc: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>; 'admin (admin@ibs-auto com)' <admin@@ibs-auto com>

Subject: Claim: 74587/5T | TPD SKM556P | LKK Ref: CCe/DAI1B000995/Kps3 | Accdt invivg ENB38C (DA) & SKM556P
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

Harom Tar

DirectAsia Insurance
st Y sph bnnh 5555
Hetall: 28 South Bevlgn Road, SIDGHT1E)

wwhe. directaia.com

00BHOOO

Fram: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) [rmaillo:ShicleyHiew @ kkauto,.com)

Sent: Wednesday, January 17, 2018 5:33 PM

To: Motor Claims <motoreliims@directasia.com>; Claim <claim@directasia com>

Cc: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkautn.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Aaron Wang
<marnmwang@directasia.com>; Derrick Quok <derrick@directasia.com>; Kenneth Lim <kenneth@directasia.com;
Charandeep Singh <charandeep. singh@directasia com>

Subject: [EXT] Direct Settlement - Accident Involving EN638C (O : DAI - TBA) AND SKMSSEP (TP : LKK REF -
CCH/DAI18000995/Kps3) on 05/01/2018




WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Dear Sir/Madam,
We refer to the above matter.
This is a TP direct settlement case.
We had inspected TP vehicle SKM 556P at M /s King's Auto Spray Paint Pte Ltd - Sin Ming Drive.
Enclosed lor your perusal Is:
TP's GIA report
Estimated cost of repair
Photographs of TP vehicle in its damaged condition
Mlease kindly advice liability soonest.

Meanwhile, kindly provide us the claim reference for our necessary action.

Kindly take note that the case handler in-charge is Hslao Tong and she can be contacted at DID: 6742 3197.

To check availability of the case handler , you may contact the undersigned.

Thank yau

Bedt fogards

Shirfey Hiew | &drmibn

LKK Auto Consultants PLe Ltd

Phigne B15E 0055 | email: Shivlpyiew® kkauto.com | foxt E741-4108

Wik 51 Pava Ubl imdist el Pack, LIkl Avenus 1. #02-25 | SI408933)

IMPORTANT NOTICE: This message is intended only for the attention of the addressee and may :.:un!ﬂin
legally privileged and/or confidential information. Its unauthorised use. disclosure. storage or copying is not
permitted. I you are not the intended recipient, please permanently delete the original, destroy all copies
and inform the sender.




~

»

19/05.2m1e A2:33 BTald]as

Direct Asin Insurance (Singapore) Pre Lid
S8 South Bridge Road

Singapaore 058716

Attn: Motor Claims Dept
Dear Sir Madam

ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLE NO SKM 356P _AND EN 638C ALONG
BALESTIER ROAD ON 2012018

We understand that you are the insurer of EN 38 vehicle

We are instructed by the owner of motor vetucle SKM 35oF 1o write negoriate and settle the
claim on their belalf for the abovementioned accident We therefore propose 10 claim from
you as follows: -

| Cast of repair S$ L0000
2 Loss of BsaRental (3days x $100.0) S5 300 .00
i, LTA Search fee >

TOTAL Ss_ 1.300.00

Please let us hiave vour reply soonest possible

[hank you

Yours faithfully




l9/A3,7818 82:33 E74lalng
PasE B1/832

AUTHORISATION TO ACT
(Direct Asia Third Party Claim)

. CHU_HUL PING (“the third party claimant b ol 1 MARYMOUNT [ERRACE #0806
(S)574036 (address), owner of SKM 556 (vehicle no. hereby authorize KING'S AUTO
SPRAY PAINT PTE LTD ( ‘the workshop™) to act for me with respect 10 my claim for repan
costs and/or rental and/or 1oss of use (“claim”) for my vehicle no. SKM S56F that was damaged
pursuant to the accident which occurred on 05/01/2018 (date) along BALESTIER ROAD
(locativn) mvolving vehicle nos EN 638C (“the accident |

[ further authorize the workshop to settle my above mentioned ¢laim i a manner that thev deem LIt
and the workshop is further authorized 10 receive payment further 1o settlement of my claim with

pavment cheque’s being made in favour ot the workshop

| further acknewledee that any settiement the workshop may reach on my benalf is on a withou:
prejudice and without admission of liability basis insofar as the dri ver'owner/insurers of the other
vehicless 15 concerned.

Dated this _ V- (day)of 0 (month) :D_li (vear)

———

20-3-18
S
s
Signed by “the thind party claimunt” Signed by “the workshop™

(with chop if applicable) (with chop)




PAGE DBZ/03

RELEASE VOUCHER

Direct Asia Express Third Party Claim

“Well RING'S AUTO SPRAY PAINTPTELTD | vhe werkshop' ) hereby confirm that we'l have
reached an agresment with the appamnited survesw of Ditect Asia [nsurance {Smgapore) Pre Lid LRK
AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LD (name o survevur) with respect to the amount claimed for
$£1,000.00 (Repair Costs), $S300.00 (Loss of Rental bse). 8% - (Disbursement) for vehicle no
SKM 536P was damaged pursuant to the accident which occurred on 05/01/2018 (date) alung

BALESTIER ROAD (location) mvalving veh icles no's. EN 638C

This is pursuant 1o the mspection conducted on 153012018 (dute) at “the workshop”

We'l confirm that we/l are’am authorized by the awner CHU HUI PING (“'the thir party claimant’™)
of vehicle no SKM SS6P to make the claim as set out in the above paragraph and we | have full
sutherity to sertle the matter on his'her behalf in 2 manner that we/l deerm fit We/l enciose herein the

letter of authority given by “the third parky claimant”

We/l further confirm that we'T will indemnifv Direct Asin lnsurance [Singapore) Fte Lid for all
damages, loss and/or expense that they will or have already incurred in the event that “the third parn
“taimant” after the above said agreernent lodges a funher clann against the former for any loss and
expenses suffered periaining to costs of repairs and/or rental and/or lnss of use pursuant to the damage

to SKM S86P (vehicle nolasa result of the aceident

We'l confirm that the agreement reached shove iz in full and final settlement of any clatm of “the
third party claimant” pursuant 1o the accident and that further this settiement is reached on a without

prejudice and without admission ot lisprlity bass

This agreement is subject to the appitcation of Singapore law and the Singapore Courts have exclusive

irsdiction over any dispute ansing out of the sans,

co-3-/%

Prated 1his m __Adaviot 02 .m:;umlu'.:u.l_'_{”ncan

KSC.

Signed by appointed survevor Signed by |

18 wnr.hiilﬂ'[]' Uwith chop)




King's Auto Spray Paint Pte Ltd

Blic 16a §in Ming Drive #0510 Sin MingAwiocity Singapafe ST571 %
Tel i 96531536 Fax: 63663934
Tax Reg. No.: NA Business Reg No: 201308328C

« Spray Painting of Motor Vehicle «

M CHu Hii PING INVOICE
SPNO.: 147489
Date - j—-c? == /?
Terms.
Vehicle Nné}}ﬂ‘ ﬁé P Model: Mileage:
? Description o —mrice ArsnE?nt ¢_
RE ' KEAIRS To sEmSTEP koS
Co51 of repairs a1 GFPreved by
zf;g Lkl Surveyor it lump Sum 4 /000h e—

All Cheques should be crossed and made payable to Total
"King's Auto Spray Paint Pte Ltd"

King's Auto §pray Paint Pte Ltd

_.--""F- /
# P

Customer's Stamp / Sign Autharised Signature




OFFICIAL RECEIPT
Blk 15 Sin Ming Industrial Estate Sector A #01-103

e 00
Rent&Drlue Sing&porﬂSTEﬁ?:‘! Tel: B451 4450 Fax: 6451 4402 . )

Pte Ltd (Co. Reg. No. 2015353580) No. 1 (b4 1
S
b i o (41 /1 &
Received from AU TIug pras 7~
r— f f k'? {._, 4 [ —
the sum of Dollars r'cu-r .P.uh.-x‘q 2 .,4-. S 7

for RENT & DRIVE PTE LTD
Q’ﬂsﬂ (] Nets

|

S [U{'L e~ ("] Cheque / Visa / Master r \x
gl :.' el y




-

———
m Blk 15 Sin Ming Industrial Estate Sector A #01-103
Rent&Drlve Singapore 575673 Tel: 6451 4450 Fax: 6451 4402

Pte Ltd (Co. Reg. No. 2015353590
VEHICLE RENTAL AGREEMENT NO. 1034b
HIRER'S PARTICULAR Von No SKS 7822, T | Reploce Ven Mo
Neme : (as in UC) CHe HYi1(76 Milgage Out Mileage Out :
NRIC / PASSPORT No:_ - [ 13 LTY< & L s =
Address (Res):__ | 0 oM mopns ol iy 43
02 E"Mrm;— OUT -Date /5 - /~/¥  |OUT :Date
Neme & Adioss of Enpiyer £ CS24°20) GoTTme 20302 [ouTTwe
CHARGES
Occupation : Drving Exp :
oL No: S ITES YT € o Tye floc caermatonny |22 88160 &§0
Pass Dato ; Date of Birth - {1t/ K3 3 |Weekly as
Tel : (O) (A wp:56 23117 2 ¢ Monthly @s
Email: __ chihipnp?7E goad-gom Hours @s
ADDITIONAL DOthe $
Name : (as in IC) fn Jen 1¥ c:n': :i

NAIC / PASSPORT No: (4o 2€° E

DA Na:_ TTdoVikeg oL  Local International s L)
Pass Date : 332/  Date of Birth- . Delvery Service
Ovccupation : I+ Lol Bt Drving Exp . Ljr:f SUB-TOTAL § Q'J'O

Refundable Deposit

out N
Cash/Nets/Cheque/VISAMC Cards No - 1
z

{A) - ACCIDENTS (D)~ DENTS () - SCRATCHES E F E F

EXTENSION
Collaction Servica

Misc
ESTIMATED TOTAL RENTAL S | L U
AIGHT | Rented out by |
Hiror a responsible Tor the st § _ =220 axcess
lor collision / damage 1o st panty. (1.e.) RENT & DRIVE PTE.

I.IE} Vehicle [including windscreen) and also first §

_ LytAs ewoess for collision | damage o third party's
E REAR vashicis lor 8ach and svary acciden! / damage.
WO SMOKING, NO ILLEGAL ACTTVITIES 5
(] Ashiray [ Gy Lighter ] S/Tyre doniili. g —3-—:;% —
[] STD Tools ] Jack ] Hub Caps / -
[] Radio/Cass ] cO/Canridges [ S/AM Addition Driver's Signalure ;JL"'“}’" v

Hw-unrudmhmandmﬂhmm.mmmuutnnmmuiummmlmmmulmmrumwly
l_ll'l“r:mm;ﬂnmdhlquﬂliudfrnmdrlﬂnn.ihummmmmmmhmumﬁw:uﬂm
; ONLY PENSONS ABOVE 35 YEARS OF AGE WITH MORE THAN 2 YEARS DAVNGEXPEMENCE AUTHORISED. LICENSED AND SIGAGNG THIS AGREEMENT MAY

o PENETEYEHEI, ron swwrone 195 oMY D MAY NOT BE DRIVEN OUT OF SNGARORE WITHOLTT PRIOR CONSENT OF THE COMPANY RENT &

3 mmh{uﬂ A ASTIDEST. Vel oA OF AITHORRED RS
Hﬂ-mm‘ﬁ-ﬁ"hﬂhw
a nl-m—u-cm’_nmmmnhlﬂnmwuu-mmmmmmnﬂmwmm
SCEHEME" (e tor will Be made svnidasss whe Fe soodent B mport 1o Te Deeer),
fiif) whal megrt b thee prkes metti 14 hours ham the ooourmnos. e inflsseng boes of docsdmis
pury cass.
emn—— TG 1 e e o Sarege 10 Cesvarnriee ooty
mwzm:wmuu;-q-—u—-nmwwsu—.“w_u.mnn_-mm
L1l Facati-aPypary CEES WwTIING A (et OF Cpcm
mwm-mmm:mnmmwnmmm OF WIFER { DAVER" FRILING WHICH THE DAY AND TIME
INSERTED BELOW SHALL BE OEEMED TO BE THE DAY AND TIME THE VEHCLE |8 RETURNED 7O RENT & ORIVE PTE LTD. AND THE BAME EHaLL BE
ACCEPTED AE CONCLUSIVE EVIDENCE OF THE SAME AND SHALL NOT BE CHALLENGED OR QUESTIONED ON ANY ACCOUNT WHATSDEVER

DATE IN | TIME IN | MILEAGE | CHECKED BY REMARKS DEPOSIT REFUND }.A:A'-‘% i >

187 1/ip|9% 204 . e




Hsiao Tunﬂ (LKKAuto)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 27 March 2018 8:27 AM

To: 'Sharon Tan'

Cca Admin A

Subject: RE: Claim: 74587/5T | TPD SKM556P | LKK Ref: CC6/DAI18000995/Kps3 | Accdt
invivg ENG38C (DA) & SKM556P (AIG) on 05/01/2018 along Balestier Rd near to
Minju

Withou! Prejudice
Hi Sharon,

We rafer fo the above maotter.

Case has been setfled at $1,300.00(all-in) with Third Party repairer.

We will proceed to close file and submit all the relevant documenits to your good office|via email) soonest.

Hest Regards,

Hsiuo Tong, Chew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pre Lul

Phone: 674z-3197 | email: chewht@lknuro.com | fax: 6741-4108

Bk 51, Paya Ubi Industrinl Park, Ui Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Sharon Tan [mailto:sharon.tan@directasia.com]

Sent: Monday, 19 March 2018 8:39 AM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>

Subject: Claim: 74587/5T | TPD SKMS56P | LKK Ref: CCH/DAI18000995/Kps3 | Accdt invivg ENG3BC |DA) & SKM556P
(AIG) on 05/01/2018 along Balestier Rd near to Minju

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Hi Hsiao Tong,
We refer to your emall dated 17/3/18,

We are agreeable with your recommendation. Please proceed 1o negotiate as such and keep us posted once thereis a
settlement.

Regards

Sharon Tan / Pesuanal 1

DirectAsia Insurance



Customer Servica” +65 BEES 5555
Retail: B8 South Bridge Road, 5[058716)
www dirgctasia.com

006000

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) [mailto:chewht@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Saturday, 17 March, 2018 12:50 PM

To: Sharon Tan

Cc: Admin A

Subject: [EXT] RE: Claim: 74587/ST | TPD SKMS5S6P | LKK Ref: CC6/DAI1B000995/Kps3 | Accdt invivg EN638C (DA)
& SKMS56P (AIG) on 05/01/2018 along Balestier Rd near to Minju

Withou! Prejudice
Hi Sharan,
We refer to the above matter.

We seek your approval to offer Third Party repairer, King's Auto Spray Paint Ple Lid a! $1,300.00{all-in). The
breakdown Is as follows:; -

1. Cost of Repair $ 1,000.00
2. Loss of Rental (3days x $100.00) $ 300.00
TOTAL $1,300.00

Enciosed herewith the supporting document for your perusal,

For your approval please.

Best Regarids,

Hsiao Tong, Chew | Case Handler

LEK Auto Consultants Pre Lud

Phone: G742-9107 | emall: ghewhl@ kkauto.com | fax: 6531-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubt Avenoe 1, eoz-25 | S(an8oi)

From: Sharon Tan [mallto:sharon tan@directasia.com]

Sent: Monday, 5 March 2018 9:28 AM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto com>

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>

Subject: Claim: 74587/ST | TPD SKM556P | LKK Ref: CC6/DAI18000395/Kps3 | Accdt invivg ENG3IBC (DA) & SKMS556P
(AIG) on 05/01/2018 along Balestier Rd near to Minju

HI Ms Hsiao Tong,

Thank you for your email.

We are agreeable to the recommendation.

Please proceed according accordingly and keep us updated.

Regards



Sharon Tan mal €I

DirectAsia Insurance

Customear Sarvice: +65 ERE5 5555
Retall: 88 South Bridge Road, MOE716)
www . directasia.com

006000

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) [mailto:chewht@lkkauto.com)

Sent: Monday, 5 March, 2018 8:51 AM

To: Sharon Tan

Cc: Admin A

Subject: [EXT] RE: Claim: 74587/ST | TPD SKM556P | LKK Ref: CC6/DAT18000995/Kps3 | Accdt invivg ENG38C (DA)
& SKMS556P (AIG) on 05/01/2018 along Balestier Rd near to Minju

Hi Sharon,
We reter 1o our below email.
Kindly advise if we may proceed 1o offer repair cost at $1,000.00 os third party is chasing for finalisation

Thank you.

Best Regiurds,

Hsino Tong, Chew | Case Hundler

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6rq2-3197 | emanil: chewht@lkknuto com | fax: 6741-4108
Uik 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1. vo2-25 | S(q408939)

Fram: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 28 February 2018 11:06 AM

To: Sharon Tan (sharon tan@directasia.com) <sharon tan@directasia.com>

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Claim: 74587/5T | TPD SKMS56P | LKK Ref: CC6/DAI1B000995/Kps3 | Accdt invive ENG3BC (DA) &
SKM556P (AIG) on 05/01/2018 along Balestier Rd near to Minju

Hi Sharan,
We refer to our below email,
Kindly advise if we may proceed to offer repair cost at $1,000.00 as third party is chasing for finalisation.

Thank you.



Hest Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pre Lud

Phone: 6742-3197 | email; chewht@lkknuto.com | fax: 6741-3108

Mk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ul Avenue 1, #o2-25 | S(4089:34)

From: Hsiao Tong [LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 22 February 2018 3:30 PM

To: Sharon Tan (sharon.tan@directasia.com) <sharon.tan@directasia.com>

Ce: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.coms

Subject: RE: Claim: 74587/ST | TPD SKMS556P | LKK Ref: CC6/DAI18000995/Kps3 | Accdt invivg EN638C (DA) &
SKMS56P (AIG) on 05/01/2018 along Balestier Rd near to Minju

Hi Sharan,
We refer to the above matter.

The summary of repair cost of third party vehicla is os follows: -

Third party' s estimate: | LKK adjusted As per Direct Asia Third party
- arnount; - recommendalion: - proposal. -
$241225 Lisum $1.200.00 L/sum § 900.00 L/sum $1.000.00

**03 recommendation for repair.

Kindly let us have your mandale on repair cost.

Hest Regands,

Hsiao Tong, Chew | Case Handler

LEK Auto Consullants Pte Lid

home: 6742-3197 | email: chewht@kkauto.com | fox: 6721-4108
HIK 51, Paya Ubl Indnstrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, so2-25 | S(4080:17)

From: Sharon Tan [mailta:sharon tan@directasia.com]

Sent: Wednesday, 7 February 2018 10:49 AM

To: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) <ShirleyHiew@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewhit@Ikkauto.com>; 'admin (admin@Ibs-auto.com)' <admin@Ibs-auto.com>

Subject: Claim: 74587 /ST | TPD SKMS56P | LKK Ref: CC6/DAI18000995/Kps3 | Accdt invivg ENG38C (DA) & SKMS56P
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
S150

Kindly engaged with workshop and keep us updated.
Regards
Sharon Tan / teral H |

DirectAsia Insurance

Customer Seivice +65 6665 5554
Retall; BE Sayth Bridge Road. SI0SETL1E)
wivw, directasia.com

006000

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auta) [mailto:ShirleyHiew @lkkauto.com]

Sent: Wednesday, January 17, 2018 5:33 PM

To: Motor Claims <motorclaims@direciasia.com>; Claim <claim@directasia.come

Cc: Hsiao Tong [LKKAuto) echewht @lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Aaron Wang

Charandeep Singh <charandeep.singh@directasia.coms
Subject: [EXT] Direct Settlement - Accident Involving ENG3BC (O : DAI - TBA) AND SKMS56P (TP : LKK REF -
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
Enclosed for your perusal is:
TIs GIA report
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

To check availalulity of the case handler, you may contact the undersigned.

Thank youl.

Best Regards

Shirfey Higw | Admim

LKK Auto Consultants Pre Lid



Phone: 6366-0055 | amalll ShirlayH sw@ikksuto com | fax; 6741-2108
Blk 51, Paya Ubl industiial Park, Ubl Avenoe 1 #032-25 | S{40E4S33)

IMPORTANT NOTICE: This message is intended only for the attention of the addressee and may contain legally
privileged and/or confidential information. Its unauthorised use, disclosure, storage or copying is not permitted. If
you are not the intended recipient, please permanently delete the original, destroy all copies and inform the sender.




¥y L7L” LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Aim ma = 51 Ubl Ave 1 801-25 Paya U Industral Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3567 FAX: 6256 43156

Reg. No: 199807198R GST Reg. No. 19-0607196-R

e s wa| ||
Code: DAl
Insured Veh,  ENB38C Veh. Inspected SKM 556P
Policy No. Coverage (§) 0.00
Claim No. T4587/ST Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From Assign Date 15/01/2018

APt e gt

P . 2

i s il B AT i
yanicie rariculars o Lonailon

Make & Model  TOYOTA VIOS (A) c.c 1487
Engine No.  HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2014
Chassis No.  MR2BTOF3801046457 Colour METALLIC GOLD
Odometer 38757 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification STANDARD ALLOY RIM
=
R/H Front Tyre |185/0 R15 YOKOHAMA 9 mm
L/H Front Tyre |185/80R15 YOKOHAMA amm
R/H Rear Tyre |185/60 R15 YOKOHAMA 9 mm
L/H Rear Tyre |18560 R15 YOKOHAMA 9 mm
4.

THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE N/S REAR PORTION

DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
[ S ona=rtg Sty
Accident Date  05/01/2018
Survey held at  KING'S AUTO SPRAY PAINT PTE LTD

BLK 176 SIN MING DRIVE
#02-10

SIN MING AUTOCARE
SINGAPORE §75T21

BJIN ACCORDANCE TO YOU

Sk ot = 1 = il Estimate Days ¢

R INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.




! ” V LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

el B 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubl Industrial Park. Singapore 408833
- TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Rieg. No: 198607188R GST Reg. No. 16-8607188-R Page No:1 of 1
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SKM 556P

|
1|REAR BUMPER BUCKLED / CUT 402.00 492 00
1|REAR BUMPER RETAINER DISTORTED 113.00 113.00
1|REAR BUMPER REFLECTOR SERVICEABLE 130.00 -
B|REAR BUMPER CLIPS @%3.50 MNECESSARY 28.00 28.00
1|REAR SPORT RIM DENTED 680.00 680.00
LESS 25% DISCOUNT -360.75 -328.25
1,082.25 084.75
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|SET REAR BUMPER SENSOR (SN} SERVICEABLE 250.00 -
250.00 -
LABOUR
TO CHECK & ALIGN WHEEL ALIGNMENT - 80.00 60.00
COMPUTERISE
TO RENEW THE ABOVE MENTIONED PARTS 500.00 22000
KNOCKING CUTTING WELDING REAR DAMAGED
PARTS
SPRAY PAINTING 500.00 22000
1.080.00 500.00
GRAND TOTAL 2.412.25 1,484.75
; | __._=:-|..L'_§.'};-'=_' — AIRS = i

“ RHIN. Cﬂi’ﬂ!iﬂﬂﬂﬁﬂﬁ&‘ ¢ Kps3g2

yiva

KONG SENG CHEONG
Liconsed Appralser

NECLAIMER OF LIARILITY TO THIRD PARTIES - This Repart s made solsfy fus (he uss snd bensfil of the Cliem named on e fronl page o this Rapon.




